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Kite, Robin

From: Peterson, Eric

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 5:29 PM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: Drafting for Taylor

Robin:

Please draft LRBa1846/1 as a Senate amendment to Engrossed 2011 AB 311, now pending in the Senate, for
Senator Taylor.

Thanks,
Eric

Eric M. Peterson

Chief of Staff -- Senator Lena C. Taylor
Ranking Member, Joint Committee on Finance
608-266-5810 o, 608-267-2353 f
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SENATE AMENDMENT@/
TO 2011 'BILL S
, .
Asgemply
enay05s € L
At the locatlbn;s,lndmat d, amend the b1ll as follows:
er msert “eliminating back tag requirements for

. & _
4, 4
2. Page g lm&a i after that line 1nsé\rt

e
SECTION@? 9.024 (6) (am) of the sta‘t\utes is repealed.
e ® \

29.024 (6) (b) of the statutes\{s amended to read:

of persons appointed under paf& par. (a) 2., 3. and 4.

3. Page (1 (y fter that line insert:
5. ©

“SECTION gZQ 171 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
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29.171 (3) The department shall issue to each person who is is;ﬂéd a resident

archer hunting license a deer tag and-a-back-tag.
\ Som @

/

am
@/ 29.173 (3) of the statutes is amended to re/zé:

29.173 (3\DEER TAG ANB-BAGK-TAG. The department shall issue to each person

who is issued a resident deer hunting license a deer tag

SECTION %9.1 2 (4) (g) of the statutes is amepded to read:

29.182 (4) (g) The organization known as the Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation

shall transfer the license awaéled or under paf. (f) only to a person who is qualified

to receive a resident elk hunting lic nse ary shall transfer to that person the carcass

tag and-back-tag that was issued by the Iepartment to the organization under subs-

/

sub. (6) and{¥)
sb@
SECTION gZQ 182 (7) of the statutes 1S\repealed
5 by ®
SECTION 29.184 ( 6g) (cf of the statutes iy amended to read:

29.184 (6g) () The o amzatlon known as\the Wisconsin Bear Hunters’
Association, Inc., shall transfer the certificate awarded \under par. (b) only to persons
who are qualified to rece?/i/e a Class A bear hunting license. A person who receives
a certificate may pres?{‘;t that certificate to the department\and request a resident

/
or nonresident Class//A bear hunting license. Upon receipt of the certificate and the

/
appropriate required fees, the department shall issue the holder &f the certificate a

resident or nonresident Class A bear hunting license and the carc

- sub. (8) and-(9).
Se®
SECTION 29.184 (9) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wischnsin Act 28,

tag under

is repealed.”.

4. Page@éne g fter that line insert:
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“SKCTION 6¢. 29.211 (3) of the statutes is amended to read: /
s

29.211N3) DEER TAG aND-BACK-TAG. The department shal/l/iésue to each person

who is issued a nonreside

. ®
SECTION&%I 4) |

29.231 (4) The department shall i

license a deer tag and-back-tag. x\ »
Li® \/

SECTION 29.235 (4) of the s atutes is amended to read:

A~
6. Page@line - after that line insert:
1-h@&
“SECTION @( 29.563 (14) (bn) of the statutes is rgpealed.
Y
729.563 (14) (c) 5. of the statutes is repgaled.”.
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Octeber 28, 2011 A Offered by S r TAYLOR

g D‘ gWﬁ(@SS@ﬂ(

@ At the locations i
@ 1. Page(l) line(l

@ deer, elk, and bear hunting’".
: 4 16
@ 2. Pageé lineg: after that line insert:
3¢®

icated, amnend th(;[t:ill as follows:

: after(event,”Jinsert “eliminating back tag requirements for

@ “SECTION @ 239.024 (6) (am) of the statutes is repealed.
@ SECTION 3(29.024 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
7 29.024 (6) (b) The clerk of each county appointed under par. (a) 2. er{am}2. may
8 accept the appoin?)ti?gglt.
@ SECTION 29.024 (6) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
10 29.024 (6) (d) The department may promulgate rules regulating the activities

11 of persons appointed under pars. par. (a) 2., 3. and 4. and-{am)-2and-3-".

3 v \4
@ 3. Pageé line after that line insert:
&)

Sbt
@ “SECTION(GC 29.171 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
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29.171 (3) The department shall issue to each person who is issued a resident

archer hunting license a deer tag and-a-back-tag.
Sbu

SECTION 29.173 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.173 (3) DEER TAG aND-BAGK-TAG. The department shall issue to each person
who is issued a resident deer hunting license a deer tag and-a-back-tag.

g 5bv(®)

SECTION 29.182 (4) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.182 (4) (g) The organization known as the Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation
shall transfer the license awarded or under par. (f) only to a person who is qualified
to receive a resident elk hunting license and shall transfer to that person the carcass
tag and-back-tag that was issued by the department to the organization under subs-
sub. (6) anér@:f b

SECTION @ 29.182 (7) of the statutes is repealed.
Sbx (B)

SECTION 29.184 (6g) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.184 (6g) () The organization known as the Wisconsin Bear Hunters’
Association, Inc., shall transfer the certificate awarded under par. (b) only to persons
who are qualified to receive a Class A bear hunting license. A person who receives
a certificate may present that certificate to the department and request a resident
or nonresident Class A bear hunting license. Upon receipt of the certificate and the

appropriate required fees, the department shall issue the holder of the certificate a

resident or nonresident Class A bear hunting license and the carcass tag and-baek

tag under subs. sub. (8) and-{9).
| Sey (3
SECTION 29.184 (9) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 28,

is repealed.”.

10 n
4. Page@f line@ after that line insert:
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“SECTION(6d. 29.211 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.211 (3) DEER TAG aNb-BACK-FAG. The department shall issue to each person
who is issued a nonre51dent deer hunting license a deer tag and-a-back-tag.

SECTION@t 29.216 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.216 (3) DEER TAG AND-BAGK-TAG. The department shall issue to each person
who is issued a nonxfsident archer hunting license a deer tag and-a-back-tag.

SECTION @l 29.231 ’(4) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.231 (4) The department shall issue to each person who is issued a sports

license a deer tag and-back-tag.
bh@®)
SECTION 29.235 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.235 (4) DEER TAG ANB-BACK-FAG. The department shall issue to each person
who is issued a conservalgon patron license a deer tag and-back-tag.”.
{
5. Pag li‘ne @9/ after that line insert:
“SECTION 7g. 29.301 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 7m 29. 561 of the statutes is repealed.”.

6. Page@? line d after that line insert:

O]

“SECTION{Og. 29.563 (14) (bn) of the statutes is repealed.
3k

SECTION@ 29.563 (14) (c) 5. of the statutes is repealed.”.

—_—
C i . Pa;g-e 11, line 9: delete “2011” and substitute “2012". -~

(END)




